MINUTES OF THE MEETING HUMAN SERVICES AND AGING COMMITTEE 50TH LEGISLATIVE SESSION HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

The meeting of the Human Services and Aging Committee was called to order by Chairman Budd Gould on February 10, 1987 at 12:30 p.m. in room 312-D of the State Capitol.

ROLL CALL: All members were present.

CONSIDERATION OF HOUSE BILL 613

REP SCHYE introduced HB 613 which requires medical personnel to report gunshot and stab wounds to include the cause, nature, and extent of the injury in the report. He read a letter he received from Vicki Long, Deputy County Attorney from Valley County, in support of the legislation (exhibit 1). He stated Ms Long had suggested an amendment stating this could be done on a request basis rather than all reports to eliminate needless paperwork (exhibit 2).

PROPONENTS

There were no proponents.

OPPONENTS

There were no opponents.

REP SCHYE then closed the testimony on House Bill 613.

In responding to Rep Sands, Rep Schye stated he did not know if there was an intrusion of confidentially when dealing with the cause, nature and extent of an injury. Rep Schye stated the problem is the low enforcement people are not getting access to anything other than information that someone was stabbed or shot. He noted the difficulty in cases involving domestic violence where a spouse will not say anything against the other spouse because of fear of retribution.

In responding to a question from Rep Simon, Rep Schye voiced his similar concerns on a physician investigating the cause of the incident, but noted the need to identify the type of weapon used, i.e. bayonets or jackknife.

CONSIDERATION OF HOUSE BILL 614

REP RON MILLER, Great Falls, introduced HB 614 on request of the department of SRS to remove the requirement that the department provide a quarterly report to the Developmental Disabilities Planning and Advisory Council (DD-PAC). Currently verbal reports are given to the council by Dennis Taylor, Administrator of the Developmental Disabilities Division (DDD), but since there are no written reports, there is an audit exception written up against him by the Legislative Audit office.

PROPONENTS

DENNIS TAYLOR, Administrator of DDD, appeared in support of the legislation and the elimination of the quarterly report statute.

Debra Swingley, Administrative Assistant, DD-PAC, expressed the council's support for the legislation.

OPPONENTS

There were no opponents.

REP MILLER closed testimony on House Bill 614.

In responding to a question from Rep Simon, noted he did not feel there was a need for an extension of authority when striking a requirement to eliminate this written report. Rep Miller stated he did not see a reason for an extension of authority either.

CONSIDERATION OF HOUSE BILL 581

REP MCCORMICK, Great Falls, introduced this legislation which would exempt the first \$50 earned each month from the monthly income standard for general relief and allowing a general relief recipient with income from employment to keep a portion of his monthly grant; requiring reimbursement or exemption of recipients who live more than 10 miles from the training or work site. He noted this was a spinoff from HB 12, which was passed in the June special session.

PROPONENTS

WALTER JOHNSON, Concerned Citizens Coalition (CCC), Great Falls, spoke in support of this legislation as a recipient. He said if he earns any money at all from a part time job, benefits are reduced and they have nothing left, creating a disincentive to find employment.

MARIE CHRISTOPHER, Montana Low Income Coalition, stated this legislation encourages the poor people of Montana to attempt to better their standards by accepting spot jobs and poorly paid jobs without fear of losing their GA benefits.

VERN SANDERS, CCC, expressed his feelings on the disincentives of the current system and the benefits of receiving this incentive as a motivation for those on GA.

OPPONENTS

REP MCCORMICK then closed the testimony on the legislation.

Rep Simon referred to the fiscal note which implied technical or mechanical defects in the proposed legislation or conflicts with existing legislation (section 53-3-205(2) and 53-3-205 (3) appear to be contradictory) and asked for a response from Rep McCormick on this conflict. Rep McCormick stated he felt the fiscal note was in error.

CONSIDERATION OF HOUSE BILL 615

REP CODY, introduced HB 615, by request of the Board of Medical Examiners, revising the laws regulating the practice of podiatry. She elaborated on the changes in the proposed legislation.

PROPONENTS

MAURICE HAMMEL, Podiatric Physician and Surgeon, representing the Board of Medical Examiners, stated the current statutes covering the Podiatrists in Montana have not been revised since 1947; this legislation updates the qualifications for Podiatrists consistent with the educational requirements and spells out specifically what disciplinary action may be taken.

LOREN ROGERS, Podiatrist practicing in Missoula, expressed support for the legislation and urged passage of the bill.

JERRY LOENDORF, Montana Medical Association, expressed the association's support for the bill. He stated the flexibility given to the board for disciplinary matters was very important

BILL LEARY, Montana Hospital Association, spoke in support of the proposed legislation.

REP CODY then closed testimony on HB 615.

EXECUTIVE SESSION - HOUSE BILL 615

REP NELSON made a motion that HB 615 DO PASS.

A voice vote was taken and the motion PASSED unanimously.

EXECUTIVE SESSION - HOUSE BILL 614

REP SIMON made a motion to amend HB 614 on page 2,lines 3 through 7, strike new section two (2), extension of authority, in its entirety.

A voice vote was taken and the motion PASSED unanimously.

REP BROWN made a motion that HB 614 DO PASS as amended.

A voice vote was taken and the motion PASSED unanimously.

EXECUTIVE SESSION - HOUSE BILL 613

REP STRIZICH made a motion to amend HB 613 on line 14, strike "make a"; "that includes but is", line 15 strike "not limited to the cause, if reported to him", insert "the" before "nature", and on lines 19, 20, and the title, strike "cause, if reported to him,".

A voice vote was taken and the motion PASSED unanimously.

REP BROWN made a motion to amend line 16, following "injury", strike ". The report shall be sent".

A voice vote was taken and the motion PASSED unanimously.

REP STRIZICH made a motion that HB 613 DO PASS AS AMENDED.

REP KITSELMAN made a substitute motion TO TABLE HB 613.

A voice vote was taken and motion PASSED, with 10 voting yes and 8 voting no.

EXECUTIVE SESSION - HOUSE BILL 542

REP KITSELMAN made a motion that HB 542 DO NOT PASS.

REP SQUIRES made a substitute motion that HB 542 DO PASS.

LEE HEIMAN, Legislative Council, explained the amendments to the legislation proposed by Rep Bradley: (1) change the reading skills requirements to four (4) years of high school or the equivalent of the eighth (8) grade reading level; (2) defines "potentially employable"; (3) insert the potentially employable category at the back of the bill in between people who are unemployable and people who are employable, provides assessment work, and general assistance while they are overcoming the barriers to employment.

REP HANSEN moved the amendments to House Bill 542.

A voice vote was taken and the motion PASSED unanimously.

Responding to an inquiry from Rep Cody, Mr Heiman stated the preamble applies to Title 53 chapter 3, and 1/3 is the state assumed counties, 1/3 regular counties, and the rest is miscellaneous that applies to both. He stated this bill amends that piece but does not amend anything with the nonassumed counties. He added the bill itself has no relationship to nonassumed counties and does not apply to them.

REP GILBERT stated the preamble then is existing law which can't be changed anyway as far as the differences between assumed and non assumed counties. Mr Heiman stated the differential could be made in this legislation if so desired.

REP SANDS noted lines 18 - 20 state a clear mandate that these programs are to be administered by local county welfare boards.

There was committee discussion on the legislation and its impact on the nonstate assumed counties and the implication of mandating this program in those counties.

REP NELSON noted amendment one (1), page 3 line 23, sounded like anyone who had not graduated from high school or has a GED is going to be eligible for assistance.

REP SANDS expressed his view on the fiscal impact of this legislation.

REP CODY made a motion TO TABLE HB 542 for the day.

A voice vote was taken and the motion PASSED, with Rep Hansen voting no.

CONSIDERATION OF HOUSE BILL 596

REP HAL HARPER, Helena, introduced HB 596 which clarifies the reporting of child abuse or neglect by certain professionals; to delete the requirement that the reporting professional know the child; to provide that knowledge of an offense may come from the offender or other persons under treatment, as well as from the child victim. He stated the legislation is aimed at two (2) strict reporting requirements that hinder reporting of instances.

PROPONENTS

STEVE WALDRON, Montana Community Health Centers, stated this legislation evolved because a clinician from a mental health center said she was treating an individual who had recently sexually offended a young male client. The clinician has called SRS to report that a therapist was aware that a child had been abused, and the appropriate action was taken. The attorney for the alleged offender contacted the therapist, and after investigation the therapist discovered reporting the incident was right, but not legal, as it would be considered a breech of confidentiality. He said this legislation would allow for that breech of confidentiality to allow cases of abuse to be reported.

MAXINE JACOBSON, Director of the Sexual Assault Treatment Program, stated this program works with offenders and those who have been abused. She noted the current law ties her hands in terms of reporting cases of abuse to the proper authorities. She expressed support for the legislation.

DR JEFF STRICKLER, Montana Chapter of the American Academy of Pediatrics, urged support for the legislation.

JUDY CARLSON, Montana Chapter of the National Association of Social Workers, submitted three (3) witness statements by social workers who were unable to testify (exhibits 3,4,5). Ms Carlson then read her prepared testimony (exhibit 6) as an effort to strengthen and encourage reporting of child abuse.

JOHN MADSEN, SRS, expressed the department's support of the legislation.

OPPONENTS

There were no opponents.

REP HARPER then closed testimony on HB 596.

In response to a question from Rep Sands, Mr Madsen stated the issue is to protect children, and this legislation would not be an impediment to treatment as most individuals are under court order to do so.

Responding to Rep Cody, Mr Waldron stated it is not necessary to say "possible offender" in the legislation, "treatment of a child or any other person" would also cover the issue.

Ms Jacobson, further answering Rep Cody, stated all of the individuals in their program have been mandated into treatment. She stated in her experience with men in treatment situations who disclose additional victims, and those victims are reported, it is a really good prognosis indicator for those men in treatment. They are aware we will report those victims. She said she felt the counselors goal is to treat the offender and the abused individual who has not received any treatment or investigation. She added that those cases of abuse revealed in the course of treatment are usually not charged with those cases as long as they are in treatment and motivated to stay in treatment and continue to work. She stated this allows for the victim to get treatment also. She also stated the trust issue works both ways; the counselors are dealing with individuals who have committed crimes.

EXECUTIVE ACTION - HOUSE BILL 536

REP HANSEN explained the amendment to HB 536 (exhibit 7).

REP HANSEN then made a motion the amendment to HB 536 be adopted.

A voice vote was taken and the motion PASSED, with Rep Sands voting no.

REP KITSELMAN expressed his concern with the 14 day limit per year.

REP HANSEN made a motion that HB 536 DO PASS AS AMEND-ED.

A voice vote was taken and the motion PASSED unanimously.

EXECUTIVE ACTION - HOUSE BILL 596

REP HANSEN made a motion that HB 596 DO PASS.

The committee discussed the practically of this legislation and the benefits of the disclosure of information revealed in treatment.

REP SIMON made a motion to amend HB 596: Title, lines 7-9, following "child;" on line 7, strike everything through "victim;" on line 9; page 2, lines 22-23, strike ", if possible offender, or any other person".

A voice vote was taken and the motion PASSED, twelve (12) votes for, and five (5) votes against.

REP GILBERT made a motion that HB 596 DO NOT PASS AS AMENDED.

A roll call vote was taken and the motion FAILED, eight (8) votes yes, ten votes no.

REP KITSELMAN made a motion TO TABLE HB 596.

A second roll call vote was taken and the motion PASSED, with Rep Hansen and Rep McCormick voting no.

CHAIRMAN GOULD appointed Rep Hansen, Rep Russell, and Rep Sands to consider HB 596 and report to the committee.

The meeting was adjourned at 2:47 lp.m.

and the second second

Budd Gould, Chairman

bg/gmc/hs2.10

DAILY ROLL CALL

UMAN SERVICES AND AGING COMMITTEE

50th LEGISLATIVE SESSION -- 1987

Date 153 10 1727

NAME	PRESENT	ABSENT	EXCUSED
REP. BUDD GOULD, CHAIRMAN	~		
REP. BOB GILBERT, VICE CHAIRMA	N		
REP. JAN BROWN			
REP DUANE COMPTON			
REP. DOROTHY CODY			
REP. DICK CORNE'	-		
REP. LARRY GRINDE	• /		
REP. STELLA JEAN HANSEN			
REP. LES KITSELMAN			
REP. LLOYD MC CORMICK			
REP. RICHARD NELSON	/		
REP. JOHN PATTERSON			
REP. ANGELA RUSSELL			
REP. JACK SANDS			
REP. BRUCE SIMON	, i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i		
REP. CAROLYN SQUIRES	1		
REP. TONIA STRATFORD			
REP. BILL STRIZICH			

STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT

REMOVING REQUIREMENT OF QUARTERLY REPORT ON DEVELOPHEDTAL DISABILITIES

3 1. Page 1, lines 3 through 7. Strike: Section 2 in its entirety.

FIRST WHITE reading copy

STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT

	_	FEDRU.	ARY 10,	19 <u>_37</u>
Mr. Speaker: We, the committee on		SERVICE	S MAD AGING	
report HOUSE BILL HO.	615			
 do pass □ do not pass 	 be concurred in be not concurred in 		 □ as amended □ statement of in 	itent attached
	R&P.	R. 9090	GOULD,	Chairman

REVISING THE LAWS REGULATING THE PROCTICE OF PODIATEY

PIRST

ŕ

STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT

FEBRUARY 10, 19 87

HUMAN SERVICES AND AGING

report NOUSE BILL NO. 536

Mr. Speaker: We, the committee on ___

do pass

be concurred in
be not concurred in

as amended

□ statement of intent attached

SEP. R. HUDD GOULD, Chairman

EXEMPT MONPROFIT ORGANIZATIONS FROM LICENSING OF FOOD ESTABLISHMENTS

1. Page 4, line 15. Following: "chapter" Insert: "and rules adopted by the department under this chapter, and, prior to each operation, must register with the local health officer or sanitarian on forms provided by the department"

FIRST

reading copy (______

ROLL	CALL	VOTE
------	------	------

HUMAN SERVICES AND AGING COMMITTEE

DATE	2/10 /87	BILL NO.	596	NUMBER	1

NAME	AYE	NAY
REP. BUDD GOULD, CHAIRMAN		
REP. BOB GILBERT, VICE CHAIRMAN		
REP. JAN BROWN		
REP. DUANE COMPTON		\boldsymbol{X}
REP. DOROTHY CODY		
REP. DICK CORNE'		
REP. LARRY GRINDE		
REP. STELLA JEAN HANSEN		
REP. LES KITSELMAN		
REP. LLOYD MC CORMICK		
REP. RICHARD NELSON		[X]
REP. JOHN PATTERSON		
REP. ANGELA RUSSELL		X
REP. JACK SANDS		$\square X$
REP. BRUCE SIMON		
REP. CAROLYN SQUIRES	X	
REP. TONIA STRATFORD		
REP. BILL STRIZICH		
TALLY	8	10

TALLY

1. . . 1.

Secretary

ŕ

Chairman

MOTION: Rep Gilbert made a motion that HB 596 DO NOT PASS AS AMENDED.

ROLL CALL VOTE

HUMAN SERVICES AND AGINGCOMMITTEEDATE2/10/87BILL NO.596NUMBER2

NAME	AYE	NAY
REP. BUDD GOULD, CHAIRMAN		
REP. BOB GILBERT, VICE CHAIRMAN		1
REP. JAN BROWN		
REP. DUANE COMPTON		1
REP. DOROTHY CODY		
REP. DICK CORNE'		
REP. LARRY GRINDE		
REP. STELLA JEAN HANSEN		$\langle X \rangle$
REP. LES KITSELMAN		
REP. LLOYD MC CORMICK		
REP. RICHARD NELSON	(X	
REP. JOHN PATTERSON	X	
REP. ANGELA RUSSELL		
REP. JACK SANDS		
REP. BRUCE SIMON		
REP. CAROLYN SQUIRES		
REP. TONIA STRATFORD		
REP. BILL STRIZICH		
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
	\	2

TALLY

 $\langle \cdot, \cdot \rangle$

2 16

Secretary

Chairman

MOTION: Rep Kitselman moved to table HB 596.

Form CS-31 Rev. 1985

EXHIBIT.	ti		
DATE	_	 . /	
11E	12	 	

OFFICE OF COUNTY ATTORNEY VALLEY COUNTY P.O. BOX 1187 GLASGOW, MONTANA 59230

> KENNETH L. OSTER CHIEF DEPUTY COUNTY ATTORNEY (406) 228-9015 VICKI LONG DEPUTY COUNTY ATTORNEY (406) 228-2404

February 6, 1987

Honorable Ted Schye Capital Station Helena, MT 59601 613 RE: HB 977

Dear Ted:

I wish to take this opportunity to discuss HB 447, an amendment to Section 37-2-302, MCA, which I understand has already been introduced.

The proposed legislation would amend existing law to allow law enforcement officials access to general information needed to properly investigate crimes involving injuries due to guns and knives. As the law now stands, the only information provided to law enforcement officials are the name and address of the victim and the type of injury, and this does not even provide law enforcement enough information to determine whether criminal activity was involved. Often these injuries are the result of domestic abuse or other circumstances where the victim is reluctant or too frightened to give consent for law enforce-ment officials to obtain the necessary medical reports for an adequate investigation.

The amendment you propose in HB 277 would allow more efficient investigations by law enforcement officials so that evidence could be more quickly identified and obtained, as well as save hours of needless investigation when an injury could be identified as accidental through an early medical report.

HB $\frac{643}{277}$ as proposed, would be very beneficial to investigations by law enforcement. Simply adding a sentence to the end of Section 37-2-302, MCA, could better benefit all involved, however, by allowing law enforcement officials to obtain the information when necessary, yet not require health care professionals to complete extra reports unless specifically requested to do so.

If I can be of any further assistance, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely yours, CRC Vicki Long

Deputy County Attorney

DAVID L. NIELSEN COUNTY ATTORNEY (406) 228-2404

EXHIBIT.	·	() کپل در س		
CATEL	1		2: 2	/
85	• •	. :	4	: _: **

February 6, 1987

Honorable Ted Schye Captial Station Helena, MT 59601

RE: HB 377

Dear Ted:

Just an added note to let you know that I have not yet talked with John, so thought I'd send a possible wording of that last sentence, if it were possible to amend your bill.

. . . The physician, nurse, or other person licensed to practice a health care profession shall provide, upon the request of a law enforcement official for investigation purposes, information relating to the nature, cause, and extent of the gunshot wound or stabbing injury.

This leaves the time frame open, aiding both law enforcement and the health care professional.

Thanks for your work on the bill. Sorry I wasn't thinking more clearly when John called me last week, but surgery has a way of doing that to you. Let me know if I can be of any further help.

Sincerely yours,

Vicki Long

	WITNESS STATEMENT	EXHIBIT
NAME MULUCKO	Peterson 19 M4, Hilling	BILL NO.
WHOM DO YOU REPRESENT?	Silf (SCUR!	Workie)
SUPPORT	OPPOSE	AMEND

PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY.

Comments:

I support this bill because the present law is written in such a way that many children are unprotected. Kide who are victime of alrese, neglecr, or sepual alrese are unaware that the rest of The world doesn't live as they do. Kids do not have the knowledge to make a referral about their stuation. Please support this bill so if a child confides in a professional about their friend's problems - a referral can be made by that

EXHIB!T_ WITNESS STATEMENT 21 -HD. BILL NO. 596 NAME CO Uno allace Breman DATE 2-10-87 ADDRESS WHOM DO YOU REPRESENT? SUPPORT OPPOSE AMEND PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY. KMJURIDZE Comments: stand and motores any ild . & earlo betsetrau 5 a presex taul 3 roper plur, hond/ Knur 90 J. Dint e stigated TEQU ranged explit at \boldsymbol{o} moundin amer it yam and Dh. Shotes . es an nque motion of he a gran abbe ents sh nerege and erer 1 to an ane 5751 Ma SC 5 the SLA m J P I. I when the へい 5 gle con. NAC L 20 Acr nd | tan sheatter prit a h PE deel ve viewed CS-34 consident ality of and A N Nin - **N**

professional. This bill Will also enable referrals for child protective pernces to be made if the individual responsible for child alrue or neglect confides in therapy or to another professional.

DATE WITNESS STATEMENT H2______ NAME <u>Ada Josodum</u> ADDRESS <u>418 n. Wallace Breman</u> DATE <u>2-10-27</u>. WHOM DO YOU REPRESENT? SUPPORT X OPPOSE AMEND

EXHIBIT Y

PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY.

Comments: geberunt and any mades unt Flin's a por early persectation of a prised tauk to aceloroper plande poperant pnak printe ueste tager of betopike est betompices est of nitomarpen ed yam are plin at ange blood etito dans po mitarin edit takt princedib rich a ends alt enerte no at eno mai pita eight ant putting and po contrar a green an or an startegrig ent mitain ent rich ten seriter pritager entry Je deert p do bruei reviewed as a C3-34 consident ality XN any

WITNESS	STATEMENT
---------	-----------

EXHIBIT

NAME	Christy F	Ruckwardt	BILL NO. 596
ADDRESS	Bax 978	Belgrade Montana	DATE 2-10-87
WHOM DO	YOU REPRESENT?	my self	
SUPPORT	X	OPPOSE	AMEND
PLEASE I	LEAVE PREPARED	STATEMENT WITH SECRETAR	Υ.

Comments:

Any person who has knowledge of a sexual abuse, physical abuse, or a neighestful situation should report this situation to the proper authorities. This should include those people who work directly with people who might hered the services of those who would investigate any of these situations.

It is especially difficult for a child to report a serval abuse est. If they have the Strandom to tell a counsalor est. there should be some bollow thru for relief from this situation whether victim, or perpetrator.

This bill would allow counselors est. to report these ditudions, without Seeling they have broken laws of confidentiality. I feel it is important that this be addressed so counselors know what they are required by law to do.



National Association of Social Workers

TESTIMONY BEFORE THE HOUSE HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE ON HB 596:

An Act to Clarify the Reporting of Child abuse or Neglect by Certain professions; to Delete the Requirement that the Reporting professional know the child; to Provide that Knowledge ...

My name is Judith H. Carlson representing the Montana Chapter National Association of Social Workers.

As many of you know, there are many kinds of social workers some are in the field of child protection and work for the state or county. Others may work in adoptive placement for either a private or public agency. Some work in private practice as counsellors or psychotherapists, closely allied with mental health practitioners.

All of them are required to report if they know or suspect that a child is being abused or neglected. The proposed change will really clarify a portion of the law relating to required reporting and the resulting potential liability.

This will strengthen and encourage reporting of child abuse and we urge your vote of Do Pass on HB 596.

Curently 10 Contre

February 10, 1987

EXHIBI DAT HB DHES PROPOSED AMENDMENT TO HOUSE BILL 536 INTRODUCED: AS

1. Page 4, line 15.

Following: "chapter"

Insert: "and rules adopted by the department under this chapter, and, prior to each operation, must register with the local health officer or sanitarian on forms provided by the department"

MONTANA STATE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCES FOOD AND CONSUMER SAFETY BUREAU HELENA, MT 59620

TESTIMONY ON DHES PROPOSED AMENDMENT TO HB 536

The Food and Consumer Safety Bureau has <u>no objection</u> to the intent of HB 536. The Department is, however, proposing that the following language be added to Section 50-50-202, (2), of the bill:

1. Page 4

Following: "chapter"

Insert: "and rules adopted by the department under this chapter, and, prior to each operation, must register with the local health officer or sanitarian on forms provided by the department."

This amendment would require non-profit organizations which are planning to operate a temporary food service establishment to contact the local health officer or sanitarian prior to the event. We believe that this contact will provide an opportunity to determine eligibility for non-profit license exemption and will also provide those individuals responsible for the event the opportunity to utilize the local health agency's knowledge of safe food handling procedures and good sanitation principles. This information will enable them to operate a safer and more sanitary food service establishment.

Respectfully submitted,

Janua Un. Peterse-

James M. Peterson, R.S., Chief Food and Consumer Safety Bureau

DATE

P	VITNESS STATEMENT	EXHIBIT
NAME DENNIS MADDRESS DOOL	SPC Helm DDD/SRS	BILL NO. HB64 DATE 2/13/87
SUPPORT	OPPOSE	AMEND
PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED S'	TATEMENT WITH SECRETARY.	

Comments:

HUMAN SERVICES AND AGING COMMITTEE

BILL NO.	HOUSE BILL NO. 614	DATE FEBRUARY 10, 1987				
SPONSOR	REP. MILLER					
NAME (plea	ase print)	RESIDENCE	SUPPORT	OPPOSE		
DEBECCH	Dechoylar	TTPA SECTION PRATA				
Geni	M. Teylor	Helen				
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·					
	· · · ·					
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·					

IF YOU CARE TO WRITE COMMENTS, ASK SECRETARY FOR WITNESS STATEMENT FORM.

PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY.

-

HUMAN SERVICES AND AGING COMMITTEE

BILL NO. HOUSE	BILL NO. 615	DATE FEBRUARY		10, 1987			
SPONSOR REP. CODY							
NAME (please pri	.nt)	RESIDENCE		SUPPORT	OPPOSE		
Manice & H	mer pan-	1117 - 24.	ed real Este	1/			
1	e elp	/ , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		<u> </u>			
Paulo	Tet 7-	11/2 la-		0			
·	<u></u>						
					-		

	·				-		
				1			

IF YOU CARE TO WRITE COMMENTS, ASK SECRETARY FOR WITNESS STATEMENT FORM.

PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY.

¥

HUMAN SERVICES AND AGING COMMITTEE

BILL NO. HOUSE BILL NO. 581 DATE FEBRUARY 10, 1987

SPONSOR^{REP.MC} CORMICK

NAME (please print)	RESIDENCE	SUPPORT	OPPOSE
Might Mats.	1st Frank F. Marches		
Mary Franciam	Helena TIT-		
And John March and	811-411. 2011 CCC	X	
live II. Loon	B+ Falls NITCCC	X	
We had the fight	Great Take MIT,	×	
1311-les 1ª Januar	The I pulle with	X	
FIFN GRAF	Cherry Marine 1.	X	
The Marine Charles		17	
The state of the second	IN EATTALLS MAT	X	
Church Shise	CREAT FALLS THE CT	X	
Prating The Charlow	Maat Holles with	X	
Chipped Production and Ancie		\times	
A legite policy	Dicat Bulls CAC	χ	
Kan Suraas	MLIC	\times	
SC0+11 11	Creat FAILS ATT		
hh. 7%	··· · · · ·	X	
M. H.	MT.E. CTT. MT		

IF YOU CARE TO WRITE COMMENTS, ASK SECRETARY FOR WITNESS STATEMENT FORM. PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY.

-

HUMAN SERVICES AND AGING COMMITTEE

BILL NO. HOUSE BILL NO. 596 DATE FEB. 10, 1987 SPONSOR _____ REP. HARPER -----SUPPORT OPPOSE RESIDENCE NAME (please print) 155 \prec N. 1. S. 1. 2 Algeritation 1 11 11 11 14 ×' the sport 1 1 1 april with · · · · 11 and Alt-X the first the second second MENTAL HEALTH CENTERS STELE WALDRUN HELENA The Horn and selecting And the second of the X

IF YOU CARE TO WRITE COMMENTS, ASK SECRETARY FOR WITNESS STATEMENT FORM.

PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY.

CS-33

1